2021 Issue: 09

Magnet Schools of America Nationally Certified Magnet School & Arts Schools Network Exemplary School

STUDENT HOURS 8:45 AM - 3:00 PM

2:00 PM Early Release on Select Mondays

TARDY

Students are late after the 8:45 am bell rings. If your child is not in class by 8:45. they are tardy and you will need to ring the bell at the Main Gate and someone will come out to get your child.

ABSENCE

If your child is absent, please call the Main Office at 813-276-5712 before 9:00 am. Listen for the automated attendance prompt. State the student's name, homeroom teacher name, reason for absence, vour name & contact number

SIGN OUT EARLY

If you need to sign your child out earl we require that you do so before 1:30 on Monday and 2:30 pm Tuesday-Friday. Otherwise, you must wait until dismissal. To sign out a child, call the Main Office and your child will be brought out.

CONTACTS

Principal Cheri Bollinger cheri.bollinger@sdhc.k12.fl.us

* * * * * * * * * * * Assistant Principal **Brandi Anderson**

brandi.anderson@sdhc.k12.fl.us

Magnet Lead Teacher Brian Druga brian.druga@sdhc.k12.fl.us



SCHOOL BOARD Lynn Gray, Chair Stacy Hahn, Vice Chair . Nadia Combs **Karen Perez Melissa Snively** Jessica Vaughn

Henry "Shake" Washington SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS **Addison Davis**

TITLE 1 SPOT

Shore is proud to be a Title 1 Elementary School. Your opinion matters to us! Please take a few minutes to complete our Shore Annual Title 1 Survey online at: https://bit.ly/3b4Dx0t

title

1908 E. 2ND AVE. TAMPA, FL 33605

PHONE: 813-276-5712 * FAX: 813-272-0426 * WEBSITE: http://shore.mysdhc.org

VISION

Shore Elementary Magnet School students will use the arts to shine academically in reading and math to be successful leaders within the community

MISSON

Shore's ARTS Star students will be given quality and purposeful instruction, driven by the standards that will result in student proficiency and growth.

DIVERSITY STATEMENT

Shore Elementary Magnet School of the Arts welcomes all students regardless of race, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, and gender. We embrace diverse backgrounds and differences and help encourage all students to reach their full potential through academic and artistic excellence.

A STORE GREAT YEAR

As the 2020-2021 school year comes to a close, we want to thank you for our wonderful collaborative partnerships between students, teachers, staff and parents. Our students are meeting high standards of performance due to the excellent teaching from our amazing staff and support from our parents. We must recognize our students for their perseverance, hard-work, and effort displayed throughout the school year during these unprecedented times. We give thanks to our PTA President Ms. Pizzo and the PTA Board for providing excellent leadership and support for the many programs, and events at our school. Job well done! As I reflect on my fifth year as principal at Shore Elementary Magnet, I proud of all the things we have accomplished this year. Our students have been involved in an extraordinary number of activities while achieving high academic success. We thank everyone for your continued support and dedication. It has been a fantastic year.

We look forward to seeing everyone upon our return for the 2021-2022 school year. Prior to the first day, we will have our Meet & Greet-more details will be emailed to you as well as as placed on our website and Twitter. At the Meet & Greet you will be able to meet teachers, join PTA, buy spirit shirts and more! Please enjoy the change of pace that the summer brings. Have a happy, relaxing, and safe summer with vour families!

- <u>eLearning Device Drop-off</u>: Students that borrowed a device will need to drop off these items at Shore on **WED 5/26 & THURS 5/27 from 9:00 AM 12:00 PM** in the car loop. For the last two days of school, elearning students can work on pre-assigned assignments. Any elearning students that ordered a yearbook can also pick up this item at drop-off, or can purchase any remaining yearbooks.
- Shore PTA & SAC: Are you a member of Shore's PTA!? We are always looking for more members! Our next PTA Meeting is on Monday, May 3rd at 3:00 PM via Zoom. Members join us at our meeting to learn about all the exciting things the PTA has planned! Our SAC Meeting will follow at 4:00 PM also via Zoom. To access the meeting in Zoom use the following access information:

Meeting ID: 823 2375 6841 Password: Shore20-21

- **Dismissal Reminders:** Dismissal begins at 3:00 PM on regular days and 2:00 PM on Early Release Days. Parents must pick up students by 3:15 or students must be enrolled in the HOST Program. reflease pays. Parents must pick up students by or to distudents must be enholded in the notice of the safety of all families, please remain in the car line and follow the Dismissal Map by entering the car line from 20th Ave. Please NO LEFT TURNS into Shore, and please only turn RIGHT when leaving Shore to ensure a smooth, quick, and safe dismissal. Thank you for your cooperation.
- State Testing: We are confident all of Shore's students will do an amazing job on the upcoming tests! To help prepare you for these tests, please mark the following testing dates on your calendars:
 - MAY 4 & 5- FSA Reading (4th & 5th)
 - ≻May 10 & 11 FSA Math (3rd)
 - > May 13 & 14- FSA Math (4th & 5th)
 - >MAY 17 & 18 SSA Science (5th)

As a reminder, please have students get lots of rest the night before testing and have them to school on time! Breakfast is free for all students and is grab-and-go from 8:15-8:45. E-Learning students will test in either the AM Group (8:30 AM-11:00 AM) or the PM Group (11:30 AM-2:00 PM).

- **Shore Survey:** We are always interested in your feedback to help make Shore even better! Please take a minute to complete the online survey. The results from this survey helps us plan for next year.
- **Early Release:** Students will have an Early Release Day on Monday, May 3rd at 2:00 PM and the last day of school, Friday, May 28th at 12:30 PM. Monday May 10, 17, and 24 are FULL DAYS!

• •

•

5/10, 5/17, and 5/24

5/28 - Early Release - Dismissal @ 12:30

THURS. 5/13 & FRI. 5/14
Grades A & 5- FSA Math

WED. 5/26 ng Device Drop-Off 9:00-12:00 5th Grade End of Vear Celebration

THURS. 5/27 earning Device Drop-Off 9:00-12:00 Classroom End of Year Parties

FRI. 5/28 Last Day of School - 12:30 PM Dismissal

MAY 2021 S T W \mathbf{R} S E M 4 5 7 8 10 11 12 13 15 14 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29

9



2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR THEME - Destined FOR GREATNESS!

Safety 1st

STUDENT SAFETY IS OUR #1 PRIORITY!

- ✓ Students MUST wear a mask at all times when at Shore unless eating, outside, and more than 6 feet apart.
- ✓ Remain 6 feet away from others and keep hands, feet, and arms to yourself.
- ✓ Wash your hands often and for 20 seconds.
- ✓ Cough or Sneeze into your elbow or use a tissue. If you feel sick, STAY HOME!
- √ There will be an officer on campus during school hours everyday.
- Shore is a CLOSED Campus At this time we are not permitted to have ANY visitors or volunteers on campus. If this changes, we will let you know.
- ✓ Campus does not open until 8:15 AM
- ✓ Dismissal is via Bus, HOST, or Car Riders ONLY No Walk Ups.



earning RE/MINDERS

- Students are to be logged into their computer and logged into Canvas each day from 8:45 AM until 3:00 PM (2:00 PM on Early-Release Days).
- If a student is not logged on, they will be considered absent.
- Students must follow the schedule posted within Canvas and attend all Zoom Sessions with teachers, including assignments in Canvas for specials.
- Communication and feedback will be sent through Canvas.
- If a student attends Zoom Sessions and is active on Canvas in the morning, and then doesn't complete assignments or attend Zoom Sessions later in the day, they will be marked accordingly.
- All communication with parents will be through Canvas as well.

DISMISSAL Reminders

Dismissal begins at 3:00 PM on regular days and 2:00 PM on Early Release Days. Parents must pick up students by 3:15 or students must be enrolled in the HOST Program. Extremely late or repetitive late pickups may affect your Magnet privilege. Please follow the Dismissal Map to help with a smooth, quick, and safe dismissal. Thank You!

learning Device Return

E-Learning students will need to return borrowed devices in working condition and with all cords and any accessories. Families can drop off any items through the Car Rider loop on

WED May 26th & THURS May 27th between 9:00 AM-12:00 PM

Yearbook Online orders, or in person yearbook orders can also be placed at this time. Limited supplies of yearbooks and they are offered on a first come-first served basis. If you can not drop off your borrowed items at this time, please contact the Main Office.

EARLY RELEASE DAYS

The only Early Release Monday is on Monday, May 3 at 2:00 PM.

Students will be released early on the last day of school which is Friday, May 28 at 12:30 PM.

Jiiporifijii

The following Mondays are NOT EARLY RELEASE DAYS and students will be dismissed at Normal time of 3:00 PM: Monday, May 10th

Monday, May 10th Monday, May 17th Monday, May 24th

PTA & SAC Virtual Meetings

PTA Members are encouraged to join us for our monthly PTA Meeting via Zoom. We will be discussing how the PTA can help make Shore even better! Members of the School Advisory Council (SAC) will have their meeting following the PTA meeting. The meetings begin at 3:30 PM using the access information below:

Meeting ID: 823 2375 6841 **Password:** Shore20-21

SAVE TESTING SAVE

| Standards Assessments 2 Pr Dentedute Dubject to Studyer onten tiers meditie tot opudies. | | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|
| APRIL | Go to bed early the night before a test. | TUESDAY
APRIL 6 TH | HEDNESDAY
APRIL 7 th | THURSDAY
APRIL 8 TH | FRIDAY
APRIL 9 TM |
| | | GRADES 4 & 5:
690 W666mg | GRADE 3:
GGA ROCKITE
GRADILLE:
MEDGUPTERIED | GRADE 3:
FGA ROCCHITE
SEARCES:
MEDICON TRADER | Seasille:
Chergo (Tourid) |
| MAY | TEST OI | TUESDAY
MAY 4 | MEDNESDAY
MAY 5 TH | THURSDAY
MAY 6 TH | FRIDAY
MAY 1 TH |
| | Eat a healthy
breakfast on
test days. | GRADES 4 & 5:
F9A Rocaffing | GRADES 4 & 5:
FSA ROSTING | GRADES & S. S.
Cleffs (Up Tottliffe) | SPADES A SAS
CINTO OD TOURING |
| | MAY 10 TH | TUESDAY
MAY 11 ^{rs} | MEDNESDAY
MAY 12 rd | THURSDAY
MAY 13 ⁷⁸ | FRIDAY
MAY 14 ^{FH} |
| | <u>GRADE 3:</u>
F®∆ (MaCC) | <u>GRADE 3:</u>
F®∆ (MaCC) | GRADE II
Medic Chi Tooldin | <u>GRADES 4 & 5:</u>
F®A Ma380 | <u>GRADES 4 & 5:</u>
F⊕72 (2000) |
| | MAY 17 rd | TUESDA¥
May 18™ | MEDNESDAY
MAY 19 th | TEST WW | TEST I |
| | GRADE 5:
GGA GOTODO | GRADE 5:
GGA GOTODO | SRADIS + 6.2:
CENGO DESCRIDO | Double check
all your
answers. | Make sure to
answer ALL
questions! |

(<u>)</u> (

CANVAS

Both E-Learning and Brick & Mortar families should check CANVAS daily for information from the school and teachers. This is the primary location to contact teachers and for school information.

WATER STATIONS ARE HERE!

New water bottle filling stations have been installed around the campus! Please bring water bottles so you can refill them!

E-LEARNERS:

You will be required to come to campus to complete testing. Parents need to provide transportation on testing dates. See email from Shore about elearning Testing for more information.

APPIVE ON TIME!

Testing will begin after morning announcments each morning. Grab & Go Breakfasts will be available, as always! Students that arrive to school after 8:45 AM won't be able to enter their classroom until testing is completed for the day. Make sure your child gets a good nights sleep the nights before testing. Please make every effort to get your child to school on time!